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From an examination of the election laws, I am of the opinion that 
your question must be answered in the affirmative. It is very evident 
from a careful reading of the various sections of the law that the legislature 
intended to safeguard the polls by requiring the elector to sign the poll 
books provided for by law. By so doing, there is a check against fraudulent 
voting which could not be had if the signature of the elector was not 
required. 

Salaries-Deputy Assessors. 

Respectfully, 

S. C. FORD, 

Attorney General. 
• 

Deputy Assessors are entitled to salaries as fixed by 
Section 1 of Chapter 222 of the Session Laws of 1919, whether 
appointed for a year or less, or under Section 3128 or Section 
3123. 

Mr. R. A. Keys, 
County Assessor, 
Hamilton, Montana. 

Dear Sir: 

• 
Helena, Montana, May 3rd, 1919. 

I am in receipt of your leter of recent date regarding the salaries of 
deputy assessors under Substitute for Senate Bill No. 64, Chapter 222 of 
the 1919 Session Laws. 

Section 1 of this act fixes the salaries and compensation of deputies 
to the different county officers in the several classes of counties, and was 
unquestionably intended to apply to those deputies which county officers 
are authorized to appoint under Sections 3119 as amended by Chapters 93 
and 119, Session Laws of 1919, and 3136 and not to those deputies which 
the board of county commissioners may authorize appointed under Section 
3123 for less than a year. 

However, Section 2 of said act makes provision for the salaries and 
compensation of deputies employed for less than a year, it being evidently 
intended by this section to fix the salaries of those deputies which the 
board of county commissioners may authorize appointed under Section 
3123 for less than a year. This section provides that the salaries of such 
deputies shall not exceed the rates fixed by such act for similar deputies, 
referring evidently to the salaries as fixed by Section 1 of the Act. 

While the legislative has not used very appropriate language to express 
their intention, it seems clearly evident that the legislature intended t'hat 
deputies appointed for less than a year under Section 3123 should not 
receive any greater salaries than those allowed similar deputies by Section 
1 of the act, but that they should receive the same salaries. 

I am, therefore, of the opinion that deputy county assessors, appointed 
for less than a year, and whose appointment is authorized by the board of 
county commissioners under Section 3123, are entitled to salaries at the 
same rate as deputy assessors who may be appointed under Section 3128. 
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In other words it makes no difference whether a deputy ~ssessor is ap­
pointed under Section 3128 or under Section 3123, or whether his appoint­
ment is for a year, or for any period less than a year, he is entitled to 
salary at the rate provided in Section 1 of said Act. 

Respectfully, 

S. C. FORD, 

Attorney General. 

Automobile Registrations-Fees - Distribution Of-Old 
and New Counties. 

Fees derived from automobile registrations should be 
distributed between old and new counties in proportion to 
respective indebtedness. 

State Highway Commission, 
Helena, Montana. 

Gentlemen: 

May 6th, 1919. 

I am in receipt of your letter of recent date regarding distribution of 
receipts of automobile registrations between the different ,counties, and 
asking whether or not such fees should l1e distributed to the new counties 
created by the last legislature or only among the counties in existence on 
December 31st, 1918. 

In each case w~ere a new county was created the indebtedness of the 
old county, after deducting all cash on hand, was apportioned between the 
old and the new county in proportion to the taxable value of the property 
in each. If these fees had been paid over to the old county prior to such 
apportionment and adjustment it would have decreased the amount of .the 
indebtedness apportioned to the new county, and should all of the fees be 
now distributed to the old county, the new county will have had appor­
tioned to it a larger portion of the indebted~ess of the oid county than 
should have been apportioned to it and will not have any part of such fees 
as an offset thereto. 

I am, therefore? of t~e opinion that these fees shoul~ be distributed 
between the old counties and the new counties in proportion to the amount 
of indebtedness of the old counties apportioned to each. In order that you 
may know just how to apportion these fees between the old and new 
counties, I am today writing to the county clerk and recorder of each 
county which has been divided asking him to send me the percentage used 
in apportioning the indebtedness. As soon as I receive answers to these 
letters I will advise you of the manner in which such fees are to be divided 
between the old and new countiei? 

Respectfully, 

S. C. FORD, 

Attorney General. 
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